
 

 
 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, August 8, 2017 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Center for Health Sciences – Room 4011 
 

12:15 p.m.  Lunch – Center for Health Sciences, Room 4003 
   
1:00 p.m.     Call to order, compliance with Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stat. 19.81-19.88) 
             
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

 
II. PUBLIC INPUT 

A. Public Comments 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES   

A. Approval of minutes from July 10, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College Board Approve the meeting minutes from the July 
10, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting.   
 
Voice Vote Required 

 

IV. REGULAR VOTING AGENDAS 

A. Approve Draft 3-Year Facility Plan  – Rob Elliott 

Motion:  That the NTC District Board approves Northcentral Technical College’s draft Three-Year 
Facilities Plan 2018-2020. 

Voice Vote Required 

 

B. Student Employment/Work-Study Salary Increase 2017-2018 – Karen Brzezinski 

Motion:  That the NTC District Board approve to authorize the 2017-2018 salary change. 

Voice Vote Required 

 

1/57



 

 

V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. Approval of consent Voting Agenda 

 New Gerontology Associate Degree Program 

 New Supply Chain Management Associate Degree Program 

 Personnel Report  

 Receipts and Expenditures 

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College District Board move to approve the Consent Voting 
Agenda including: 

 New Gerontology Associate Degree Program 

 New Supply Chain Management Associate Degree Program 

 Personnel Report 

 Receipts & Expenditures  

Roll Call Vote Required 

 

VI. BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

A. Program Completion to Achieve Student Success – ELT 
 
VII.   INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 

 Board Dashboard Executive Summary and Year-End Report 2016-2017  – Vicki Jeppesen/Angie 
Servi 

 Draft Board Dashboard for upcoming year 2017 – 2018 – Handout, Vicki Jeppesen/Angie Servi 

 Draft CEO Goals – Lori Weyers 

 Tactical Safety Range Ribbon Cutting, Merrill Public Safety Center of Excellence – Tuesday, 
October 24th, 2017 

 Comments from Informational Update 
B. Chairperson’s Report 

 WTC District Boards Association – Waukesha, November 1st – 4th, 2017 

C. Information 

 Business & Industry Annual Report  

 2017-2019 Executive Leadership Team Action Plan 

 Student Success Scorecard 

 Instructional Vitality Process Report  

 Upcoming Meetings/Events  

 Good News   

2/57



 

 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Approximately 3:00 CLOSED SESSION or immediately following the above Open 

Session) 
A. Adjourn Board into Closed Session Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85 (1) (f) and (g) 

for the purpose:     

 Approval of the July 10, 2017 Closed Session Minutes 

 Update regarding pending litigation 

Motion:  Adjourn Board into Closed Session to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85 (1) (f), and (g) for the 
purpose: 

 Approval of the July 10, 2017 Closed Session Minutes 

 Update regarding pending litigation 
 
Roll Call Vote Required 

 
IX. OPEN SESSION 

A. Adjourn Board into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the closed 
session. 

Motion:  Adjourn Board into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the 
Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call Vote Required 

  
X. ADJOURNMENT 
Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law". 
 
Mission Statement:  Northcentral Technical College is the customer-focused, accessible provider of 
innovative life-long learning that builds a globally competitive workforce. 

3/57



 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, July 10, 2017 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center - Room D100 
 

The Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees met on July 10, 2017 at the Wausau Campus.  
Chairperson Maria Volpe called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 

Roll Call: 

Douglas Faragher (joined video conference and 

signed off at 1:31 p.m.) 
X 

Ruth Risley-Gray X 
Tom Felch X Dale Smith X 
Kristine Gilmore   E Maria Volpe    X 
Lee Lo                        X Paul Proulx       X 
Charlie Paulson                      X   

 

Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
PaHnia Thao reported the meeting was being held in compliance with Open Meetings Law 19.81-19.88 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

A. Recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

A. There were no public comments 
 
III. SWEARING IN CEREMONY 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

A. It was moved by Lee Lo and seconded by Dale Smith that the NTC Board of Trustees meeting 
minutes from June 13, 2017 be approved.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

V. REGULAR VOTING AGENDAS 

A. Election Board Chair 
Paul Proulx nominated Tom Felch to be Board Chair.  It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by 
Dale Smith that nominations be closed.  It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Lee Lo that 
Tom Felch be elected as Chair.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. Election of Board Vice-Chairperson 
Maria Volpe nominated Paul Proulx to be Vice Chair.  It was moved by Dale Smith and seconded by 
Lee Lo that nominations be closed.  It was moved by Maria Volpe and seconded by Dale Smith that 
Paul Proulx be elected as Vice Chair.  Motion carried unanimously. 

4/57



C. Election of Secretary-Treasurer 
Charlie Paulson nominated Maria Volpe as Secretary-Treasurer.  Paul Proulx moved that nominations 
be closed.  It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Dale Smith that Maria Volpe be elected as 
Secretary-Treasurer.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. 2017 – 2018 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates/Locations 
Established 2017-2018 Board Meetings: July 10, August 8, September 19, October 24, December 5, 
January 9, February 6, March 6, April 3, May 1, June 12, and July 9.  The Board will gather for lunch at 
12:15 p.m. with 1:00 p.m. meeting start.  No motion is required. The Chair will ask for consensus on 
the dates. 
 

VI. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. It was moved by Maria Volpe and seconded by Dale Smith with a unanimous vote that the NTC 
District Board approves the consent Voting Agenda 

 New Maintenance Technician Apprentice - Revised 

 Receipts & Expenditures 
 

Roll Call Vote Ayes:  Faragher, Felch, Lo, Paulson, Risley-Gray, Proulx, Smith & Volpe 

 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 

 Vicki Jeppesen updated the Board regarding the NSF Grant award. 

 NTC Mobile App Update – Katie Felch/Logan Brown 
o Katie and Logan updated the Board regarding the new NTC Mobile App.  NTC launched 

the app two weeks before the July 4th holiday.  NTC is the first in the system to have 
our own designed mobile app.  We will be doing a full launch in Fall 2017. 

 Outcome-Based Funding Annual Report – Vicki Jeppesen/Angie Servi 
o Vicki and Angie updated the board.  We are 8th in size, anytime the College does better 

than 8 that is always a bonus.  Angie and Lori co-lead a group that monitors this data. 

 Comments from Informational Update 
B. Chairperson’s Report 

 WTC District Boards Association Summer Meeting – July 13, 2017 – July 15, 2017 (Double Tree 
Hilton – Kenosha) 

 Tom Felch as Board Chair of CWIMMA, gave a public “Thanks” to NTC for supporting the 
CWIMMA Golf Outing. 

C. Information 

 Organizational Development Annual Report – Karen Brzezinski 

 NTC Foundation/College Advancement Annual report – Vicki Jeppesen 

 Out-of-State Tuition Remission – Jeannie Worden 

 Advisory Meeting Minutes 

 Upcoming Meetings/Events 

 Good News 
 
VIII.CLOSED SESSION   1:31pm 

5/57



A. It was moved by Tom Felch and seconded by Paul Proulx with unanimous approval to adjourn 
Board into Closed Session Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85 (1) (c), and (g) for the 
purpose:     

 Approval of the June 13, 2017 Closed Session Minutes 

 Update regarding pending litigation 
Roll call:  Felch, Lo, Paulson, Risley-Gray, Proulx, Smith & Volpe 
 

IX. OPEN SESSION (Immediately following the above Closed Session) 
A. It was moved by Maria Volpe and seconded by Dale Smith with unanimous approval to reconvene 

into Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the closed session.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Roll call:  Felch, Lo, Paulson, Risley-Gray, Proulx, Smith & Volpe 
 

VII. MEETING ADJOURN 
By consensus the meeting adjourned at 1:49 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Maria A. Volpe, Secretary/Treasurer 
Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees 
 
Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law". 

6/57



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017 
 
TOPIC:  Draft Three-Year Facilities Plan 2018-2020 
 
POLICY: Wisconsin Statute 38.04 (10) requires each Wisconsin Technical College District to prepare and 
submit a Three-Year Plan to the Wisconsin Technical College System Board (WTCBS).  The plan must be 
approved by the District Board.  The plan will be accepted and reviewed by the WTCSB but no action will 
be taken. 
 
INTERPRETATION:  Northcentral Technical College’s Three-Year Plan is submitted for the  
District Board of Trustees review and approval.  
 
DATA/RESULTS:  The attached Draft Three-Year Plan 2018-2020 outlines changes that have been made to 
the potential projects for the current fiscal year.  Projects listed are proposed capital improvements, 
acquisitions, remodeling and new construction exceeding $30,000 but not greater than $1,500,000 
pursuant to s. 38.04 (10).  The Three-Year Plan informs the WTCS Office of potential plans but does not ask 
for the permission to proceed.  Each project must be approved on a project-by-project basis following 
requirements set forth in WTCS administrative policy. 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:        PROPOSED MOTION: 
Regular Voting Agenda The Board approves Northcentral Technical 

College’s draft Three-Year Facilities Plan 
2018-2020 

 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
 
Signed                                           Dated August 1, 2017 

7/57



 

2017 1 
 

 

 
 

Draft 
Three-Year Facilities Plan 

Summary 
 
 

2018 – 2020  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Lori A. Weyers, President 
 

Northcentral Technical College 
1000 Campus Drive 

Wausau, Wisconsin 54401 

8/57



 

2017 2 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
The Northcentral Technical College Board of Trustees understands the workforce needs 
of its businesses and industries, and the desire of its citizens to live in a safe 
environment.  Through constant contact with community members, community forums 
with stakeholders, and strategic planning, the College will ensure it is aligned with the 
future growth and innovation needs of our students, employees, and district 
communities. 
 
The College has established new goals to exceed 3,700 FTE’s.  The NTC Board further 
understands that the college’s goal can only be met through continuous quality 
improvement in the areas of program expansion, flexible delivery, rejuvenation of 
existing facilities, and construction of new training facilities. 
 
The College plans to make an emphasis in the following areas to achieve its goals: 

 
1. Remodeling and capital improvements of its 49-year-old facility in Wausau.  

Emphasis on program delivery methods and general aesthetics. 
 

2. Capital improvements of its 48-year-old facility in Antigo. 
Emphasis on program delivery methods and general aesthetics. 
 

3. Capital improvements of District regional campuses. 
Emphasis on program delivery methods and general aesthetics. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

9/57



 

2017 3 
 

Project Summary 
FY2017 – 2018 

 
 
 
Additions/Acquisitions 

 
Antigo Single Site 
 

 Merrill CPAT Training Addition ($480,000) 
 Merrill CDL Training Addition ($390,000) 

 
Wausau Single Site 
 

 Ag Center of Excellence Robotic Feeder Addition ($150,000) 
 Ag Center of Excellence Addition ($800,000) 
 Diesel Building Purchase ($650,000) 

 
Remodeling 
 
Wausau Campus 
 

 STEM Center ($600,000) 
 
Improvements 
 
Wausau Campus 
 

 F & H Bathroom Improvements ($225,000) 
 Furniture Replacement ($300,000) 
 Pharmacy Tech Renovation ($60,000) 
 Main Drive Crack Seal and Striping ($40,000) 
 Roof Replacement H Building ($300,000) 
 Walking Trail ($125,000) (Covered by Land Disposal) 
 General Facility Repairs/Improvements/Contingency ($100,000) 

  
Regional Campuses/Centers 
 

 Ag Manure Pit Expansion ($300,000) 
 Ag Building Signage ($6,000) 
 Ag Drainage Tile ($10,000) 
 Ag Concrete for Calf Hutches ($50,000) 
 Ag Gravel by Red Shed ($18,000) 
 Merrill Electrical Upgrade and Heat in Emergency Village ($75,000) 

  

10/57



 

2017 4 
 

Project Summary 
FY2018 – 2019 

 
 
 
Remodeling 
 
Wausau Campus 
 

 CHS Dental Renovation ($400,000) 
 Cosmetology & Beauty Renovation ($250,000) 

 
 
Improvements 
 
Wausau Campus 
 

 Furniture Replacement ($200,000) 
 Grounds Equipment ($70,000) 
 Fleet Vehicles ($50,000) 
 Sidewalk Replacement ($50,000) 
 Handicap Restroom Door Operators ($100,000) 
 Civil Rights Audit Repairs ($36,000) 
 CHS & E101-102 Furniture Replacement ($100,000) 
 C Parking Lot Replacement ($300,000) 
 E Building Roof Replacement ($450,000) 
 Auto Shop Roof Replacement ($380,000) 
 CHS Parking Lot Resurfacing ($250,000) 
 CDL Parking Lot Resurfacing ($250,000) 
 Diesel Parking Lot Resurfacing ($300,000) 
 A Building Handicap Parking Lot Resurfacing ($80,000) 
 CBI Road and Culvert Replacement ($200,000) 
 Fire Alarm System Upgrade ($30,000) 
 HR & Finance Magnetic Door Hold-opens ($5,000) 
 AHU Replacement G Building ($100,000) 
 A, E, & H Outside Damper Replacement ($100,000) 
 CHS Roof Fans Replacement ($50,000) 
 F, G, & H Foam Insulation ($30,000) 
 A Building Windows ($75,000) 
 Library Window Replacement ($40,000) 
 A & F Elevator Replacement ($500,000) 
 General Facility Repairs/Improvements/Contingency ($100,000) 

 
Regional Campuses 
 

 Phillips Campus Roof Replacement ($100,000) 
 Phillips Parking Lot Seal Coat and Stripping ($20,000) 
 Phillips Landscaping and Drainage Repair ($25,000) 
 Spencer Parking Lot Seal Coat and Stripping ($15,000) 

 

 

11/57



 

2017 5 
 

Project Summary 
FY2019 – 2020 

 
 
 
Additions/Acquisition 
 
Antigo Single Site 
 

 CDL Expansion ($500,000) 
 
Phillips Single Site 
 

 Medford Campus Purchase ($1,500,000) 
 

 
Wausau Single Site 
 

 Culinary Addition ($1,000,000) 
 Maintenance Warehouse Addition ($500,000) 

 
Improvements 
 
Wausau Campus 
 

 Furniture Replacement ($300,000) 
 Sidewalk Replacement ($50,000) 
 E Parking Lot Resurfacing ($300,000) 
 Exterior Lighting Replacement ($100,000) 
 Curb and Gutter Replacement ($200,000) 
 General Facility Repairs/Improvements/Contingency ($200,000) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12/57



 

2017 6 
 

 
Board Summary 

 
 
 
 

FY2017-2018 
 
 

Additions/Acquisitions Total:  $2,470,000 
Remodeling:    $   600,000 
Improvements:    $1,609,000 
Total:      $4,679,000 

 
 
 

 
FY2018-2019 

 
 

Remodeling:    $   650,000 
Improvements:    $4,006,000 
Total:      $4,656,000 

 
 
 
 

FY2019-2020 
 
 

Additions/Acquisitions Total:  $3,500,000 
Improvements:    $ 1,150,000 
Total:      $4,650,000 

 
 
 

13/57



NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 
 
MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017 
 
TOPIC:   Work-Study/Student Employment Salary Increase 2017-2018 
 
POLICY 1.5 Compensation and Benefits – With respect to employment, compensation and benefits to 
employees, consultants and contract workers, the Chief Executive officer may not cause or allow jeopardy 
to fiscal integrity or public image. 
 
Accordingly, he or she may not: 

1. Promise or imply permanent or guaranteed employment. 
2. Establish current compensation and benefits which deviate materially from the geographic or 

professional market for the skills employed or that may harm our competitive position. 
3. Fail to ensure employee staffing profile efforts similar to the community profile. 

 
Wisconsin Statute 38.12 (3) requires the District Board to approve compensation of District employees. 
 
INTERPRETATION:  The Board must authorize salary increases of work-study/student employees. 
 
DATA/RESULTS:   
Board authorization is requested to implement August 21, 2017 salary change for work-study/student 
employees. The proposed change is aligned with the 2017 - 2018 fiscal planning parameters presented to 
the board and do not deviate materially from the geographical or professional market for the skill 
employed. 
 

 Work-study and student employee rate to $10.00 per hour. 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
Regular Agenda                                        Approval to authorize 2017 - 2018 salary change  

       as indicated above.  
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this  
report is true as of this date. 
 
 
Signed      Dated:     August 1, 2017 

14/57



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE:   August 8, 2017 
 
TOPIC:    New Gerontology Associate Degree Program     
 
POLICY     Community Benefit Statement 2 
    Employers have an available and skilled workforce.  
 
DATA/RESULTS:  People 65+ represented 14.9% of the population in the year 2015 but are expected to grow to be 
21.7% of the population by 2040.1 Wisconsin residents tend to be older than those in the United States as a whole. 
Currently, five counties in the NTC district have more than 20% of residents in this age group (range 13 to 25%).2 As 
the elderly population grows, it is important that employees working in health care and social services organizations 
have specialized education and training in geriatric services.  
 
The Gerontology program is an interdisciplinary study of health and human services perspectives of older adulthood. 
It combines a foundation in the psychosocial and physiological aspects of aging with an understanding of programs, 
services, and policies related to aging and older adults. It provides learners with the theoretical knowledge and 
practical experience to pursue careers in a variety of settings, whether just entering the workforce or enhancing 
their existing careers in service delivery roles as well as leadership roles.  
 
According to EMSI 2017 data3, there are currently 611 jobs in the NTC district in the field of gerontology. Jobs are 
expected to grow 7% in the next five years and 12% in the next ten years due to projected job growth, turnover and 
retirements. This growth is higher than Wisconsin as a whole (4% and 7%, respectively).  
 
Two-thirds of employers responding to the in-district employer survey reported that they plan to increase their staff 
in the next four years. All responding employers reported having difficulty finding qualified employees with this skill 
set and two-thirds of employers indicated they would hire a NTC graduate from this program, even if they had no 
previous experience. One half of the responding employers stated they would encourage current employees to 
complete this program. One respondent commented, “Background and experience in gerontology would be a plus as 
our population is aging and we will need more staff to meet the needs of the community.” 
 
The College wishes to submit the Gerontology Associate Degree Program concept review documents to the 
Wisconsin Technical College System Office for consideration as part of the WTCS Occupational Program Approval 
Process. By approving the submission of the program proposal, the College will continue to the next step in the 
process for developing this as a WTCS approved program.  
  
1A Profile on Older Americans: 2016. Administration on Aging. Administration for Community Living. U.S. Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services. 
2U.S. Census Bureau. 
3Economic Modeling Specialist International, EMSI 2017 data. 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda    Approval of program proposal of the Gerontology Associate Degree program  
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of this 
date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated    August 1, 2017 
 

15/57



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE:   August 8, 2017 
 
TOPIC:    New Supply Chain Management Associate Degree Program   
 
POLICY     Community Benefit Statement 2 
    Employers have an available and skilled workforce.  
 
DATA/RESULTS:  The Supply Chain Management Associate Degree program is designed to provide learners 
with the necessary skills and knowledge to be a leader in any industry involved in the flow of goods. 
Learners will examine the various links within the supply chain from point of origin to the point of 
consumption. With a focus on project management, learners will learn how to manage activities across all 
functions of industry. Key components of this degree include: project/operations management, 
manufacturing, logistics, strategic planning, scheduling and coordinating resources, purchasing and 
inventory management.  
 
According to EMSI 2017 data1, there are 1040 jobs in the NTC district for this type of occupation. There are 
175 projected job openings in the next five years and 333 projected job openings in the next ten years. 
These jobs represent turnover, job growth and projected retirements. Within the next five and ten year 
periods, job growth is expected to be higher in the NTC district (2.3% and 2.7% respectively) than in the 
State of Wisconsin (1.7%).    
 
Employers responding to the in-district employer survey reported that they anticipate having 87 full-time 
positions in this field available over the next five years. Nine employers reported experiencing difficulty 
finding qualified employees with this skill set. More than half of the employers reported they would hire a 
NTC graduate from this program, even if they had no previous experience. One respondent commented, 
“Would love to see the curriculum and get involved with the program” and “We think this is a good 
program for an ever changing world of manufacturing. We would support this as much as possible”.  
 
The College wishes to submit the Supply Chain Management Associate Degree Program concept review 
documents to the Wisconsin Technical College System Office for consideration as part of the WTCS 
Occupational Program Approval Process. By approving the submission of the program proposal, the 
College will continue to the next step in the process for developing this as a WTCS approved program.  
  
1Economic Modeling Specialist International, EMSI 2017 data. 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:      PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda     Approval of program proposal of the Supply Chain  
       Management Associate Degree program  
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated    August 1, 2017 

16/57



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017 
 
TOPIC:  Personnel Changes 
 
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either im-
prudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: NTC will follow Wisconsin Statute 118.22 (2) “…No teacher may be employed… except 
by a majority vote of the full membership of the board.  Nothing in this section prevents the modification 
or termination of a contract by mutual agreement of the teacher and the board.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: A request is made to approve the following personnel changes: 
 
New Hires: 

1. Daniel Conrad, Fire Faculty 
2. Hannah Lee, Assistant, Academic Resources Center 
3. Lana Jurek, Nursing Faculty 
4. Anne Klump, Youth Apprenticeship Assistant 
5. Jenny Stieber, Medical Assistant Faculty 
6. Tracy Brewer, Business Development Manager 
7. Amy Denissen, Virtual College Advising Specialist 

 
Resignations: 

1. Julie Webb, Certified Nursing Assistant Faculty 
2. Max Murisak, Custodian 
3. Bobbi Damrow, Dean of Business & Industry and Regional Campuses 

 
Retirement: 
N/A 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:      PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                    (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated  August 1, 2017 

17/57



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017 
 
TOPIC:   Receipts & Expenditures 
  
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either im-
prudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will fol-
low Wisconsin statute 38.12 District Board Duties (2) “…All expenditures exceeding $2500 shall be ap-
proved by the district board.”  Also, in compliance with Wisconsin statute 38.12(4) District board duties, 
“The publication proceedings shall include a statement of receipts and expenditures in the aggregate.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following Status of Funds listing receipts and expenditures including operating trans-
fers in the aggregate is included for informational purposes as of June 30, 2017. 
 
Preliminary YTD Fund 1 – 7 Revenues:  $97,251,686 
Preliminary YTD Fund 1 – 7 Expenses:  $97,003,353 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated    August 1, 2017 

18/57



NTC BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2015-17 DASHBOARD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

The Board of Trustees Dashboard provides the Board with high-level information regarding the health of Northcentral 

Technical College (NTC).  Indices are selected that provide information in support of the Strategic Directions, Student 

Success Indicators and Outcomes Based Funding.  Utilizing the Dashboard is in alignment with the Executive Limitation 

regarding Communication and Counsel to the Board.   

Overall Achievements: During 2016-17, the College was successful in making significant progress and/or exceeding 

established goals as indicated in the Dashboard.  Four of the nine indicators exceeded targets, with two indicators 

exceeding targets by over 20%. NTC continues to meet the needs of the District through access, outreach, innovative 

learning, transfer opportunities, and collaboration.   

Growth and Innovation:  Since Virtual College and Continuing Education were identified as areas of high potential 

growth for the College, the focus of the Growth and Innovation section was in these two areas.  NTC was named the #1 

Online College in Wisconsin and the #4 Online College in the Nation in 2016, according to Onlinecolleges.com. In 2016-

17, NTC exceeded the goal for total Virtual College students, realizing an increase of 24% since 2015-16. In addition, 

the other three metrics for Virtual College either remained steady or increased in 2016-17. In the Continuing Education 

area, NTC was ranked #1 of the 16 technical colleges in number of Professional Development Credits earned. 

Strategic Partnerships:  NTC awarded nearly 13,000 dual enrollment credits to high school students in 2016-17, 

exceeding the target for this metric by over 7%. In addition, when considering in-district public high school graduate, in-

district private high school graduate, and out-of-district high school graduate enrollments at NTC within a year of their 

high school graduation, NTC has met its goal of 30% direct high school transition. Additionally, the College awarded over 

1,300 degrees and diplomas in high demand fields in both 2015-16 and 2016-17.  The College’s Business & Industry 

Team exceeded targets in both the number of area businesses served overall and new businesses served with 

customized training and educational opportunities.  B&I served 824 businesses and 424 new businesses this past year.   

Student Success and Achieving the Dream: While the College did not fully meet its goal for semester-to-semester 

retention, it saw improvement in the percentage returning or graduating from Fall to Spring semesters, and exceeded 

the WTCS benchmark of 81% retention.  NTC continues to enhance its understanding of student retention and 

graduation by measuring items such as earning a 2.0 or better and being retained not only from semester-to-semester, 

but from year-to-year.  NTC is also analyzing the retention of new program students.  The College increased its 

percentage of students graduating within three years from 39% in 2015-16 to 48% in 2016-17, exceeding the target by 

3% in this area.  Awarding a greater number of Embedded Technical Diplomas during the beginning year of the cohort 

helped boost this metric. In 2016-17, the College began the Program Completion to Achieve Student Success project 

(PASS), and continues to work on this project along with other supporting initiatives in order to improve completion 

rates for Associate Degree students, which will positively impact graduation rate numbers going forward. 

19/57



2015-17 NTC Board of Trustees Dashboard - Year End

Achieving the Dream and Student Success Framework: Indicator #2 - Retention and Indicator #3 - Graduation

NTC Strategic Direction: Strategic Partnerships and Outcomes Based Funding Criterion #6 (Dual Credit Enrollments) and Criterion #7 (Workforce Training)

NTC Strategic Direction: Growth & Innovation

71% 71% 71%
68%

76% 76% 79% 76%
82%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

Spr 2013 to Fall 2013 Spr 2014 to Fall 2014 Spr 2015 to Fall 2015 Spr 2016 to Fall 2016

Spring to Fall Program Retention and 
Graduation

% Returned or Graduated - Same Program % Returned or Graduated - Overall

Year-End Target for Overall

21% 22%
34%

27%

14% 11%

9%

10%

8%
6%

5%
45%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

2012-13 Cohort 2013-14 Cohort 2014-15 Cohort 2015-16 Cohort (have until year-end 2017-18
to complete)

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

G
ra

d
u

at
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 3

 Y
e

ar
s

Target Graduation Year

Three Year Graduation Rate Tracking

% Graduated in 1st Year % Graduated in 2nd Year % Graduated in 3rd Year WTCS Average 3 Year Graduation Rate Year-End Target for 3 Year Graduation Rate

43%
39%

48%

37%

6,451 7,325
7,765

8,542
7,408

9,732

11,699

12,94412,050

0

2,500

5,000

7,500

10,000

12,500

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Year End

High School Dual Enrollment Credits 
Awarded (OBF #6)

WTCS Average NTC Year-End Target

19% 16%
23% 23%

30%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Year to Date

High School Graduate Direct Transition to NTC

Additional Private HS and Out-of-District Grads Enrolling at NTC

% of Public In-District High School Graduates Enrolling at NTC

Year-End Target

*When including Private high schools and out-of-district high schools, the rate 
is 30%

*

10 23 29 2918 34 60 7185 129 164 186168

532 676

838
696

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Year to Date

Virtual College

# States # Programs Offered

# Different Course Offerings # Students

Year-End Target - # Students

8,991
8,384 8,810

7,4268,274
8,894 9,654 9,040

9,922

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Year to Date

Continuing Education

WTCS Average NTC # Served Year-End Target

82% 81%
81%

81%77%
73% 73%

76%

81% 80%
81%

82%
84%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

Fall 2013 to Spr 2014 Fall 2014 to Spr 2015 Fall 2015 to Spr 2016 Fall 2016 to Spr 2017

Fall to Spring Program Retention and 
Graduation

WTCS Average % Returned or Graduated - Overall

% Returned or Graduated - Same Program

% Returned or Graduated - Overall

122
190 207

424
335 350

626

824

213

645

-50
50

150
250
350
450
550
650
750
850

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Year to Date

Businesses Served

# New Businesses Served # Total Businesses Served

Year-End Target - New Year-End Target - Total

1,141 1,101
1,153

1,1541,071 
923 

1,345
1,317

1,385

0

250

500

750

1,000

1,250

1,500

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Year End

High Demand Diplomas and Degrees 
Awarded (OBF #2)

WTCS Average NTC Year-End Target

20/57



High School Dual Enrollment Credits Awarded: Number of credits earned through Advanced Standing, Youth Apprenticeship, Youth Options, Course 

Options, Dual Credit, and Contracts with High Schools. This is the WTCS definition and is used for Outcomes-Based Funding calculations.

High School Graduate Direct Transition to NTC: Percentage of previous year's district high school graduates who transitioned to post-secondary coursework 

at NTC within one year of graduation.

High Demand Diplomas and Degrees Awarded: Number of WTCS-recognized degrees and diplomas awarded in Top 50 "High Demand Fields", according

to a list generated by WTCS using DWD data. This is the WTCS definition and is used for Outcomes-Based Funding calculations.

Businesses Served: Total unduplicated number of businesses served through Business & Industry, Public Safety, and Continuing Education areas.

Total unduplicated number of new businesses served through Business & Industry, Public Safety, and Continuing Education areas.

Spring to Fall Program Retention and Graduation: Percentage of program students enrolled during the Spring term who either re-enroll in the program or

at NTC the following Fall, or graduate in May or August.  This metric measures those who return/graduate in the same program, as well as those who 

return/graduate in any program at NTC. Does not include pre-program student data.

Fall to Spring Program Retention and Graduation: Percentage of program students enrolled during the Fall term who either re-enroll in the program or

at NTC the following Spring, or graduate in December.  This metric measures those who return/graduate in the same program, as well as those who 

return/graduate in any program at NTC. Does not include pre-program student data.

Three Year Graduation Rate: Percentage of new program students (were not enrolled at NTC within the last 4 years) who graduated from the same 

program  within three years of beginning the program. Includes pre-program student data.

July

August

September

October

December

January

February

March

April

May Affirmative Action

June

Data Definitions

Operating Budget Framework 

Capital Initiatives

Economic Status 

Marketing Update

Virtual College: Number of states served by Virtual College courses, Number of academic programs offered fully through Virtual College, Number of different Virtual 

College course offerings (both Continuing Education and Program Courses), and Total number of students served (both in Continuing Education and Programs).

Continuing Education: Total number served through Continuing Education course offerings.

2016-17 Annual Report Schedule

K-16 

Cost per FTE

Organizational Development 

NTC Foundation/College Advancement 

Employee Satisfaction (every other year - 2017)

Student Satisfaction (every other year - 2018)

Economic Status 

Learning Update 

Student Engagement (2017)

Business & Industry 

Service Quality Review & Instructional Vitality Processes 

Three Year Facilities Plan

Student Success

Three Year Information Technology Plan

Annual Financial Status

Graduate Outcomes

Fund Balance Reserve & Bond Rating

21/57



 

Draft CEO Goals 2017-2018 
 

1. Implement phase two of Achieving the Dream focusing on Program 
Completion. 
   

2. Develop and implement a plan for the farm to table initiative supporting 
our culinary and agricultural programs. 

 
3. Develop a plan for the first indoor agility facility in the Midwest at our 

Public Safety Center of Excellence with a summer of 2018 completion date.  
 

4. Develop a business plan for CE/Public Safety/Business and Industry to move 
towards a cost neutral model  
 

5. Complete the Agriculture Center of Excellence expansion plan.  
 

6. Continue to build key strategic partners throughout NTC' s District:  
a. Individual meeting with District Legislators  
b. Host K-12 Administrative meetings 
c. Continue my leadership role with the Entrepreneurial and Education 

Center (EEC) Board with Business and Industry partners.  
 

7. Serve in at leadership role with the WTCS Presidents Association:  
a. Department of Corrections subcommittee member 
b. Student Services Administrators - President Liaison 

 

22/57



 

 

 

2016-2017 

Business and Industry  

Annual Report 

June 2017 

 
 

  

23/57



 

Building Solutions through Relationships, Performance, and Results 

 

Executive Summary 

In 2016-2017 the NTC Business & Industry (B&I) Division provided approximately $1.5M in training 
needs to our district stakeholders. These contracts garnered 75 FTE’s which brought in an additional 
$120,000 in state aid.  This combined with strong performance from Continuing Education and 
Apprenticeships led to a combined performance based funding ranking of seventh amongst the 16 
technical colleges in Criteria #7 for 2016-2017 resulting in a outcomes based funding allocation of 
approximately $200,000.  Facility rental opportunities increased in 2016-2017 netting a revenue of 
approximately $42,000 in addition to $32,000 of in-kind value to non-profit partnerships such as the 
Chamber, Workforce Development Boards, etc. 

The B&I team developed and delivered high quality training programs to the districts’ business partners 
as confirmed by our satisfaction surveys.  Needs Assessments and Strategic Planning Services with 
business clients have resulted in strong, multi-year training relationships. B&I collaborations with 
internal NTC departments and faculty have strengthened the efforts to extend the reach of training to all 
industry sectors. A continued focus on adjunct development also kept our line of products and services 
fresh with new content presented for very specific audiences.   

The B&I Advisory Committee, chaired by Jeny Nieuwenhuis-Hardel of REI, provided direction and 
guidance. New initiatives for 2016-2017 such as the Business Solutions Series piloted in Wausau and 
Medford, Entrepreneurial Skills programming in Antigo, Construction Pre-apprenticeship programming, 
and The Branch & The Branch Academy have met the needs of regional businesses with training & 
topics relevant to the success of their individual operations.   

Credit and non-credit offerings in the business related fields continue to be in high demand as the labor 
force demographics change. Topics such as supervision, leadership, coaching, team building, time 
management, problem solving, and strategic planning and talent development are some of the most 
requested. NTC’s relationships and success in multi-year training programs have created trust with our 
stakeholders in providing relevant services to assist in sustaining and developing an effective workforce.  

Staffing changes included Weng Liew, Business Development Manager, leaving NTC to take on full-
time pastoral duties at his church and Sarah Kapelleusch, Learning Coordinator, departing to move to 
southwestern WI. Joining the team in Business Development Manager roles were Jared Eggebrecht in 
August 2017, Craig Bernstein in October 2017, Catherine Yang as a Customer Service Representative  
for BI & CE in June 2017 and Amanda Brzezinski as a Learning Coordinator for BI & CE in June 2017.  

Also serving our district in workforce training and technical assistance are numerous consultants and the 
UW Stout Manufacturing Outreach Center. 

 

24/57



 

 

Key Metrics 

 Approximately 1.5* million dollars in training projects, grants, facility rentals, and K-12 contract 
partnership revenue 

o Customized Training Revenue = $860,000 
o Technical Assistance Revenue = $300,000 
o Additional Revenue sources (Rental) = $42,000 

 In-kind “college partnership” rental value = $31,912 
o K12 ITV Contracts =$255,000 

 Outcome based funding ranking of #7 of 16 WTCS colleges = allocation captured ~ $200,000 
 Contract FTE = 75, $120,000 state aid captured 
 Unduplicated Headcount = 2,738 
 Duplicated Headcount = 4,294 
 Number of B&I clients served = 207  
 Number of B&I, CE, & Public Safety clients served = 824 (w/rental 914) 
 Number of B&I, CE, & Public Safety “New Businesses Served” = 424 

 
*Note: Approximately $100,000 in Customized WATG Training for 2016-2017 will be finalized in July & August 2017; 
WTCS WATG year closes 8/1/2017.  

 

WAT Grant Summary 

In partnership with the Resource Development Team four multi-business Workforce Advancement 
Training Grants (WATG) were developed, submitted, awarded, and executed. Training associated with 
these grants continues through August 31, 2017, and due to excellent grant management and partner 
relationships an expected 97% utilization of these funds is expected.  

Note: The 2016-2017 WAT awards exceeded the 2015-2016 WAT awards by $28,423.    

WAT Grants Received 2015-2016 Award Amount  

Northcentral Business Consortium  $199,608 

Healthcare Talent Development  $42,603 

Building Technical Talent $152,975 

Building a Safer Workplace Consortium  $107,623 

Total  $502,809 

Business related program topics included:  

 Team Building 
 Strategic Planning 
 Professional Coaching 
 Train the Trainer 

 Facilitation Skills 
 Culinary Team Building* 
 Problem Solving 
 Generational Differences* 
 Supervision & Leadership 
 Critical Core Business Skills 

25/57



 

 Introduction to Business 
 Customer Service 
 Computers/Information Technology 
 Project & Quality Management 
 Entrepreneurial Training* 

Technical & Trades programs topics included: 

 Geometric Dimension & Tolerance 
 AutoCAD 
 Electricity 
 Blueprint Reading  
 Welding 
 Industrial Safety* 
 Automotive 
 Machine Tool 
 Electromechanical (NTC mobile trailer)* 
 Fluid Power 

Safety programs topics included:   

 Confined Space 
 Hazmat  
 First Aid CPR w/AED 
 Emergency Medical Response 

 Fire Extinguisher Training 
 Lock-Out/Tag Out 
 Hazmat Awareness 
 Forklift Safety 
 OSHA 10-Hour 
 Hazwoper 
 Swing Crane Training* 

Health program topics included:  

 Nursing 
 Certified Nursing Assistant 
 Dementia Care  
 Scrub Training* 
 Medication Assistant* 
 Nitrous Oxide Administration for Dental* 

General Education program topics included: 

 MS Office (Word/Excel/PowerPoint) 
 Communication 
 Mathematics 
 Workplace English Language

Also *New in 2016-2017 

The Solutions Series was developed to support short-term workshop style learning focusing on small and 
medium-sized business partners. The series was piloted in Wausau and Medford.  174 attendees participated in 
the 3-hour workshops.  

Three Fast Forward partnerships were developed and training is ongoing. 

In partnership with North Central Wisconsin Workforce Development Board (NCWWDB) NTC provided 
training for a Construction Pre-Apprenticeship program. 15 students completed this pre-apprenticeship.  
NCWWDB concluded with a job fair with some students receiving employment offers. 

Plastics Injection Molding multi-year training completed for industry partner. 9 graduated in Spring 2017.  

Customized training developed and facilitated to Langlade County Economic Development Association and 
Price County Economic Development Association. 

 

 

 

26/57



 
 

BI Advisory Committee  

Jeny Nieuwenhuis-Hardel, President - REI Engineering, served as the BI Advisory Committee Chairperson in 
2016-2017, and concluded her two year term. Ann Micholic, Vice President of Human Resources at Kolbe & 
Kolbe will serve as the Business & Industry Advisory Chairperson for 2017-2018.  Informational updates, 
opportunities for improvement, and business connections help provide direction and strengthen NTC Business 
and Industry’s ability to serve the ever changing needs of our district businesses.  

2016-2017 B&I Advisory Committee Business Partners included: 

 
Robbins Flooring 

Waukesha Bearing 

Wausau Window & Wall 

Weather Shield 

Waukesha Bearings 

Greenheck 

REI Engineering 

AROW Global 

JARP Industries 

Kolbe & Kolbe 

Other Participants: Wausau Area Chamber of Commerce and 
Northcentral WI Workforce Development Board 

  

27/57



 
 

 

 

 

Strategic Partnerships / Business & Industry Clients  

The BI team believes in the strength of strategic partnerships. We’ve had the privilege to work with the 
following businesses / organizations over the past year through contract training projects.  

1st Call Explosive Solutions      273rd EN CO (SAPPER) 
Abbotsford School District      Abbyland Foods 
ADC Custom       American State Equipment 
American Wood Fiber      Ansay & Associates 
Antigo Food Pantry       Applied Laser Technologies 
Aspirus        Aspirus Langlade 
Aspirus Medford       Aspirus Wausau Family Medicine 
Blenker Companies       Bridge Community Health Clinic 
Church Mutual       City of Medford 
City of Wausau       Colby Metal 
CoVantage Credit Union      Creative Automation 
Crystal Finishing       Custom Steel, Inc. 
Domtar        EO Johnson 
Expera        Flink Builders 
Foremost Farms       Frontline Bldg 
G3 Industries       Goetsch’s Welding 
Granite Peak       Graphic Packaging 
Grayhill        Greenheck 
Ho-Chunk Gaming       Homme Home 
Insight        Interflex 
Iola Fire Department      J&D Tube Benders 
Jarp        Johnson of Merrill 
Kolbe & Kolbe       L&S Electric 
Langlade County EDC      Lincoln County Service Center 
Lincoln Wood Products      Linetec 
Marathon County       Marathon Plumbing 
Marathon Residential      Marshfield Glass 
Medford Chamber of Commerce     Medical College of WI 
Merit Gear       Mid-State Truck Service 
Mosinee Veterinary Clinic      Motor Service and Supply 
MP&C        MTE 
Multitek North America      NCWWDB 
Nestle Pizza       NICA Wisconsin 
Norlen        North Central Health Care 
Northern Regional Partnership     Northern Valley Industries, Inc. 
Nueske’s        Oldcastle BuildingEnvelope 
Pat Walker Trucking      PCA 
Phillips Medisize       Polaris Defense-Resilient Technologies 
Polywood Fabrication, Inc.      Potawatomi Carter Casino Hotel 
Prevention Genetics      Price County Economic Development Assoc. 
Price Electric Cooperative      Primrose Retirement Communities 
PSI        Regal Beloit 
River Valley Bank       Riverview Construction 
Roastar        Robbins 
Rocket Industrial       Ryan Manufacturing 
Sierra Pacific       Sonoco 
SpecSys, Inc.       Stibbe 
The Samuels Group       Thiessen Endodontics 
Trinity Lutheran ECLC      UAS Labs 
United Way       University of Minnesota 
Urban Steel       Veritas Steel 
Volm        Wadal Plastics 
WATEA        Waukesha Bearing 
Wausau Coated       Wausau School District 
Wausau Tile       Wausau Window and Wall 
Weather Shield       Weinbrenner 
WPS        Zelazoski Wood 
 

28/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 1

  
TEAM NAME:  Dr. Lori Weyers 
CONTACT PERSON:   PaHnia Thao 

 
Northcentral Technical College 

TEAM ACTION PLAN: 2017-2019 
Recruit, Retain, Reward as the College that Cares 

Recruit 30% of High school graduates coming directly to NTC from high school 
Retain 3% more students in programs (77% - 80%) 

3% More graduates in high demand fields = Reward to our communities and businesses 
3-3-3 

 
Northcentral Technical College (NTC) utilizes annual Team Action Plans (TAP) categorized by the College’s five strategic directions 
to impact the College’s institutional goals (noted below). The Executive Leadership Team’s TAP expresses the overarching initiatives 
aligned with the NTC Board of Trustees’ goals. Each team then develops a TAP that denotes how it will specifically contribute to the 
determined goals. Each team also operationalizes their work processes and activities to meet their TAP goals. The TAP does not tell 
a team how to reach the goals; instead, each team determines how to create and/or enhance processes, programs, and/or services 
to implement the goals and objectives. The team is accountable to and supported by their supervisor and respective ELT member.  
Each team will submit TAPs in the fall as well as mid-year and year-end updates. 
 
 
NTC’S VISION:  “Building futures as your college of choice, one learner, one employer, and one community at a time.”   
 
NTC’S MISSION:  “Northcentral Technical College provides high-quality, learner and employer focused, educational pathways 
committed to enriching lives and strengthening the economy.”   
 
NTC’S INSTITUTIONAL GOALS TO MEET THE NEEDS OF STUDENTS AND EMPLOYERS:   
 Increase instructional area FTE by 2.5% in 2017-18 
 Increase 3-year Associate Degree graduation rates from 19% to 30% and 3-year credential attainment rate from 57% to 60% by 

2022 
 Identify and increase student equity opportunities 
 Promote soft skills enhancements for students and employees 
  

29/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 2

NTC Strategic Direction 1.   
Innovation and Growth:  The College develops ideas and implements new products or services to meet current and future 
stakeholder needs. 

 
Questions to Consider:   
 
1. Which new key products or services does your team need to develop to meet current/future employer demand? For example: 

industry certifications/credentials, scholarships to fill gaps, tutoring opportunities off campus, etc.  
2. What team strategies will be implemented/enhanced to support more students throughout the College’s service area 

through direct instruction and/or support services?  
3. How can technology be used to enhance courses or services provided by your team to meet the College’s listed institutional 

goals? 
4. What direct and/or indirect strategies does your team plan to implement/enhance to increase student enrollment, increase 

efficiencies in student recruitment, and increase student persistence to completion?  
 
 
Team Action Plan - Goals & Measurements Person(s)  

Responsible
Target Date for 
Completion 

Progress to date 

1. Manage the ongoing Product Development 
Plan. 

Weyers        

2. Implement and evaluate strategic 
enrollment management plan. 

Worden 
Weyers 
Felch 
Strebe 

       

3. Market and sell industry certifications to 
business and industry partners. 

Weyers 
Worden 
Felch 
Jeppesen 

       

4. Participate in The Branch/Branch Academy 
Entrepreneurial Skills Accelerator program 
by facilitating two student project groups 
per semester at NTC in partnership with 
area colleges, Wausau Region Chamber of 
Commerce and Church Mutual Insurance 
Company. 

Weyers 
Felch 
Worden 

       

5. Increase new Virtual College students by 
30 FTEs. 

Weyers 
Felch 

       

6. Develop an implementation plan for the 
NTC STEM Center. 

Jeppesen 
Strebe 
Elliott 

 

  

30/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 3

 
 
 
  

7. Develop and implement the Farm-to-
table initiatives.   

Elliott 
Weyers 
Jeppesen 
Strebe 

  

8. Build a new indoor agility testing center 
for firefighters and public safety 
professionals. 

Elliott 
Weyers 

  

9. Launch new NTC Website. Felch 
Strebe 
Worden 
Weyers 

  

10. Develop a plan to re-engage NTC with 
International Students. 

Worden 
 

  

11. Expansion of Agriculture Center of 
Excellence. 

Elliott 
Weyers 

  

31/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 4

NTC Strategic Direction 2.   
Strategic Partnerships:  The College becomes the preferred strategic partner of area businesses and industries, K-12 
districts, local communities, entrepreneurs and other institutions of higher education to support learning and economic 
development, establishing NTC as an educational leader. 

 
 
Questions to Consider:   
 
1. What strategies will your team employ to maintain and strengthen existing/new internal and external partnerships to help 

ensure their viability? For example: advisory committee member retention/recruitment plan, membership on community boards. 
2. How will your team increase/enhance/support K-12 outreach initiatives? 
3. How will your team cultivate business and industry partnerships to support student learning and enhance economic 

development throughout our service area? 
4. How will your team work with other technical colleges and/or the WTCS System Office to make processes more efficient, 

share curriculum/programming, support students, and create additional opportunities for collaboration? 
5. How will your team work with internal partnerships to improve policies, processes, or procedures?   

 
 

Team Action Plan - Goals & Measurements Person(s)  
Responsible

Target Date for 
Completion 

Progress to date 

1. Develop long term sustainability plan for 
Timberwolf Suites.   

Worden 
Lutgen 
Elliott 

       

2. Increase agency strategic partnerships at 
the Public Safety Center of Excellence.  

Weyers 
Lutgen 
Felch 
Jeppesen 

       

3. Continue to strengthen partnerships with 
key four-year universities and colleges.   

Worden        

4. Host the 3rd NTC Wausau Science & 
Engineering Festival with Michigan Tech 
Mind Trekkers.  

Jeppesen 
ELT 

       

5. Develop a partnership with Hmong 
American Center.  

Worden 
Weyers 
Felch 
Jeppesen 

       

6. Implement of the STEP Program in 
conjunction of the Wausau Area Region 
Chamber of Commerce.  

Worden 
Jeppesen 

  

 

32/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 5

NTC Strategic Direction 3.   
Fiscal Strength:  The College prudently manages and strengthens its financial resources in order to thrive in a complex and 
dynamic environment.   

 
Questions to Consider:   
 
1. What initiatives will your team employ to offset expenses and/or increase revenue? For example: explore grant funding for a 

specific initiative, partner with vendors to obtain in-kind donations of equipment and/or supplies, provide new training 
opportunities, combine sections with low enrollment, etc.  

2. How can your team use technologies, processes, and/or equipment to lower expenses or increase efficiencies?    
3. Which strategies will your team employ to support the NTC Foundation initiatives and fundraising? For example: volunteer for A 

Day for NTC Students, introduce Foundation staff to vendors and/or potential donors, etc. 
4. How will your team positively impact NTC’s Outcome Based Funding metrics (job placement of graduates, graduates of high 

demand fields, industry validated curriculum, ABE transition, ABE services and success, dual enrollment, workforce training, 
collaboration, support of special populations, and credit for prior learning)? 
 

 
Team Action Plan - Goals & Measurements Person(s)  

Responsible
Target Date for 
Completion 

Progress to date 

1. Maintain Moody Investor Services bond 
rating at Aa1.  

Lutgen        

2. Maintain operating reserves within Board 
parameters.  

Lutgen        

3. Sustain and grow WTCS grants in 
collaboration with WTCS.   

Jeppesen 
Weyers 
Worden 
Lutgen 

       

4. Recommend goals based on Outcome 
Based Funding Metrics.  

Jeppesen 
 

       

5. Manage Health Insurance cost.  Brzezinski 
Lutgen 
Strebe 

       

6. Implement cohort default rate strategies to 
reduce College’s bad debt expense.  

Worden 
Lutgen

  

7. Develop and implement Business Model 
for BICEPS Model.  

Lutgen 
Weyers 

  

8. Explore addition of drone courses.  Lutgen   
9. Investigate opportunities to charge for NTC 

developed materials and products 
through an NTC real estate and 
intellectual property foundation.   

Lutgen   

33/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 6

NTC Strategic Direction 4.   
Continuous Quality Improvement:  The College develops innovative ways to continually improve learning and support 
systems, processes and the responsible use of natural resources that enhance organizational effectiveness and 
demonstrates sustainability.  The College encourages and supports professional growth and team development throughout 
the organization. 

 
Questions to Consider: 
 
1. What strategies will your team employ to promote student recruitment, retention and completion through services, policies, 

procedures, and/or learning?  
2. How will your team’s strategies promote soft skills of students and/or employees? For example: assessment of student 

learning, hosting Lunch & Learns, team retreats, etc. 
3. How will your team use quality plans (e.g., Instructional Vitality Process (IVP) and Service Team Benchmarking Processes) to 

sustain or improve academic team or departmental performance? 
4. How can your team support the repackaging of Associate Degree programs to increase student completion? For example: 

review, develop and/or update curriculum in WIDS; peer review curriculum projects, etc.  
5. What professional development activities will team members participate in to meet team and College goals? What professional 

development activities can your team lead or assist with to support the growth and development of full-time and adjunct faculty, 
staff, K-12 faculty and counselors, external partners, and the public? 
 

 
Team Action Plan - Goals & Measurements 
 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Target Date for 
Completion 

Progress to date 

1. Implement the data warehouse plan 
supporting the ATD charters.  

Strebe 
Lutgen 
Jeppesen 
ELT 

       

2. Develop a plan to implement a new 
employee email account (staff summer of 
2018). 

Strebe        

3. Implement CRM phase II.   Strebe 
Worden 

       

4. Review admissions processes to ensure 
barrier-free, student centered admissions 
processes.  

Worden 
Felch 

       

5. Implement Diversity Training Program for 
employees.   

Brzezinski        

6. Implement equity measures across the 
College.  

Brzezinski 
ELT 

       

7. Monitor ATD Charters. Jeppesen 
ELT 

  

34/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 7

8. Implement soft skills College wide. Brzezinski 
ELT 

  

9. Design and implement a needs 
assessment process for short-term 
products. 

Weyers 
Jeppesen 
ELT 

  

10. Implement Civil Rights Audit Findings. Brzezinski 
Elliott 
ELT 

  

11. Complete the HLC/AQIP Portfolio June 
2018. 

Jeppesen 
ELT 

  

12. Implement new Learning Management 
System.  

Strebe 
Stencil 

  

13. Redesign the current NTC Intranet.  Strebe 
Felch 

  

 
  

35/57



  

8/3/2017  5:17 PM   FINAL 8

NTC Strategic Direction 5.   
Student Success: The College promotes student retention, degree completion, career and job placement and engages a 
diverse student population through its programs, support services, and campus settings. 

 
Questions to Consider:   
 
1. What strategies can your team or department employ/enhance to promote student recruitment, retention, completion, and 

transition to job/transfer? For example: dual credit, recruitment events, teaching methodologies, student support, internal 
processes and procedures, grant activities, job/transfer fairs, etc. 

2. How will your team utilize technology to support student learning and engagement? 
3. What types of programs and/or services can your team create or improve to support our diverse student populations?  For 

example: ethnic, generational, under-resourced, NTO, disability, English Language Learner, first generation, veteran/military, 
LGBTQ, etc. 

4. How can your team help students navigate successfully to graduation? For example, career pathways, challenge tests, 
funding sources, etc. 

5. How can your team better promote support for students through the various stages of their journeys? For example: include 
College resource contact information in all syllabi, share information at student club meetings, post information to the College 
body on the electronic bulletin board, etc. 

Team Action Plan - Goals & Measurements 
 

Person(s)  
Responsible

Target Date for 
Completion 

Progress to date 

1. Develop a vendor partnership to providing 
24/7 help desk services.  

Strebe 
Lutgen 

       

2. Implement Phase II of Achieving the 
Dream strategies.  

Jeppesen 
ELT 

       

3. Implement plan for CPL.  Worden 
Felch 
Stencil 

       

4. Develop of a new internal apprenticeship 
model across the College.  

Worden 
Jeppsen 
Felch 
Weyers 

       

5. Implement CPC college success course. Worden 
Schindler 

       

6. Implement Destination to Graduation 
initiatives.  

Worden 
Felch 
Jeppesen 

  

7. Evaluate the ongoing success of NTC 
Promise.  

Jeppesen 
Worden 

  

8. Student Readiness training.  Worden   

 
36/57



MEASURING STUDENT SUCCESS
Student success has never been more important. The Wisconsin Technical 
College System (WTCS) defines a student as being successful each time 
he or she achieves an educational goal. These successfully-completed 
goals are linked to valuable job qualifications, wider employability and 
higher wages.

1,920

STUDENT SUCCESS 
SCORECARD 2017 SERVING  

OUR COMMUNITY

TOTAL DEGREES, DIPLOMAS 
APPRENTICESHIPS & 
CERTIFICATES  EARNED

1,385   TECHNICAL 
  DIPLOMAS

29   APPRENTICESHIPS

506    ASSOCIATE  
               DEGREES

12,944
CREDITS EARNED BY 
HIGH SCHOOL 

STUDENTS

OF GRADUATES AVAILABLE 
FOR EMPLOYMENT  
ARE EMPLOYED

93%
OF EMPLOYERS ARE  
SATISFIED OR VERY SATISFIED 
WITH THE EDUCATION AND  
TRAINING OF TECHNICAL  
COLLEGE GRADUATES

GRADUATE 
TRANSFERMEDIAN SALARY  

FOR GRADUATES EMPLOYED IN 
THEIR FIELD OF TRAINING

OF THE FASTEST GROWING

OCCUPATIONS 
REQUIRE A TECHNICAL
COLLEGE EDUCATION

5,169
Students pursuing  
a degree, diploma,  

apprenticeship or certificate.  

9,023
Students enrolled in 

workplace skills & 
community safety courses. 

3,556
Students enrolled in basic 

skills courses.

94%

$34,733 12 PERCENT of GRADUATES 
TRANSFER within ONE YEAR  
(does not include transfers to WTCS Colleges) 

49%
 
SALARY
GROWTH

OVER 5 YEARS

TECH
COLLEGE

GRADS

37/57



 

 Real Life. Real Learning. 

ntc.edu 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Institutional Effectiveness:  
Service Team Benchmarking 
Process & Instructional Vitality 
Process  
 
Annual Report 
August 2017 
 

 
 

38/57



2017 Service Team Benchmarking Process (STBP) & 
Instructional Vitality Process (IVP) Annual Report 

7/28/2017 Page 1 of 2 
Institutional Effectiveness 

Executive Summary 

Northcentral Technical College evaluates service teams and educational programming in two 
ways. The mission of these evaluation processes is to support continuous improvement and 
strategic planning of service teams and instructional programs. 

Service teams complete a Service Team Benchmarking Process (STBP) that links the evaluation of 
processes, benchmarking/results, and strategic planning. The annual benchmarking data analysis 
ties to each team’s Team Action Plan to generate data-informed goals in the Team Action Plan. The 
College utilizes benchmarks in non-instructional areas to guide continuous improvement efforts.  

To better address the rapidly changing needs of the District and to address Outcomes-Based 
Funding measures, NTC performs an annual academic program evaluation process. The annual 
focused program review, called the Instructional Vitality Process (IVP), provides faculty and 
managers with an opportunity to review key program metrics yearly and proactively address 
program performance issues in a timely manner. The process focuses on a team self-assessment 
of program performance using scorecard data to develop quality improvement plans. Each 
program’s scorecard includes indicators focused on the following areas: 

• Student Success: Course Completion, Retention,  Graduation, Learning Assessment Plan
Results, and Student Success/State Outcomes-Based Funding Performance Measures.

• Customer Satisfaction: Ruffalo Noel-Levitz Student Satisfaction Inventory Results,
Employer Survey Results, Graduate Satisfaction Results, Graduate Feedback, and additional
survey results.

• Program Health: FTE/Headcount, Job Placement, Hiring Trends, Environmental Scanning
Data, and EMSI Labor Market Data.

Service Team Benchmarking Process Highlights 

The 2016-17 Service Team Benchmarking Process focus was analyzing benchmark data, refining 
data points, evaluating the effectiveness of previous strategies, and documenting new 
improvements/actions made based on results.  In 2016-17 the following departments completed, 
or are scheduled to complete, the Service Team Benchmarking Process review: 

• College Advancement
• Facilities
• Finance
• Human Resources

• Information Technology
• Marketing
• Security
• Student Services

Service teams will continue to review and refine their team’s benchmarks, analyze their 
performance, evaluate the effectiveness of past strategies, and identify new strategies to improve 
their team’s performance. These strategies will be included in their Team Action Plan.  

39/57



2017 Service Team Benchmarking Process (STBP) & 
Instructional Vitality Process (IVP) Annual Report 

7/28/2017 Page 2 of 2 
Institutional Effectiveness 

Instructional Vitality Process Highlights 

The Instructional Vitality Process (IVP) is held prior to the start of the fall semester during College 
Initiative Days. This aligns the timing of strategic planning (Team Action Plans) with quality 
improvement (IVP Quality Plans). Because both the evaluation and strategic planning occur during 
College Initiative Days, faculty start the year with the previous year’s program performance data 
and can immediately implement IVP Quality Plan strategies to address any program performance 
issues or build on program successes. IVP Quality Plans are integrated into each team’s Team 
Action Plan as well as employee Performance Management goals when applicable. The annual 
nature of these evaluations ensures ongoing, data-informed quality discussions. A summary of IVP 
Quality Plan themes, with specific examples from plans, are listed below. 

Adjunct Faculty Support: Provide twice yearly face-to-face training for adjunct instructors. 
Improve student success by contacting adjuncts for updates on curriculum changes, instructional 
technology, program expectations, and competencies at least once per year.  
Academic Resource Center (ARC)/Tutoring/Student Support: Encourage students to utilize 
resources available at Center for Disabilities; Offer course tutoring sessions in the Academic 
Resource Center; First semester students use the Health Academic Resource Center (ARC) for 
specific assignments.  
Assessment: Improve pass rate for skill testing portion of national exam by increasing attendance 
to skills reviews; Update and review rubrics in Blackboard to track course competencies success 
rates in two courses; Revise Performance Assessment Tasks to include Soft Skills. 
Collaboration with Student Services:  Reestablish the program’s student club to encourage program 
student engagement, peer support, leadership, and professional development; Working with Transfer and 
Placement on creating a virtual career fair; Set-up mock interviews with students to better prepare them 
for pre/post-graduation interviews. 
Curriculum: Update course and program content to reflect current industry trends. Review 
course curriculum content with advisory committee members. 
Enrollment: Increase recruitment of high school students through high school visits and hosting 
an exploration day. Investigate usage of student database to ensure all enrolled students are 
contacted on a semi-annual basis to remind students of registration dates. 
Regional Campus Student Outreach: To support program retention, completion, and 
satisfaction, implement office hours at regional campuses. 
Student Success: Implement Starfish student retention system with tracking item workflow and 
training and send progress surveys at three times a semester; Deliver a program orientation each 
semester in conjunction with Welcome Days to outline program expectations to students; Develop 
check-ins for flex students to track students’ time in/out to ensure they complete course content.  
Utilize Data to Determine Program Effectiveness: Compare performance of students by mode 
of delivery; Utilize Blackboard Retention Center for one course as a pilot to monitor student issues. 
Review data to see if those struggling students were able to succeed due to interventions.  
Virtual College: Utilize Starfish in Virtual College courses to identify positive/negative student 
behaviors for kudos acknowledgements and/or development of corrective action measures. 

40/57



 
 

 

  Board of Trustees Meetings/Upcoming Events - 2017-2018                  
 

Date 
 

Event 

D
ou

gl
as

 
Fa

ra
gh

er
 

To
m

 
Fe

lc
h 

Kr
is

tin
e 

G
ilm

or
e 

Le
e 

 
Lo

 

C
ha

rli
e 

Pa
ul

so
n 

Pa
ul

 
Pr

ou
lx

 

R
ut

h 
R

is
le

y-
G

ra
y 

D
al

e 
Sm

ith
 

M
ar

ia
 

Vo
lp

e 

2017           
July 10 Annual Organizational Meeting (Wausau) X X E X X X X X X 
July 13-15 WTC District Board Assn. Summer Meeting (Kenosha)          
Aug 8 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
Sept 13 A Day for NTC Students (Medford)          
Sept 19 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Merrill Campus)          
Sept 25-28 ACCT Leadership Congress (Las Vegas, NV)          
Sept 27 A Day for NTC Students (Antigo)          
Oct 24 Tactical Safety Range Ribbon Cutting (Merrill) 

NTC Board & NTC Foundation Joint Lunch (Merrill) 
Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Merrill) 

         

Nov 1-4 WTC District Board Assn. (Waukesha)          
Nov 9 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          
Nov 16 Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          
Dec 5 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
Dec 16 Mid-Winter Commencement (Grand Theatre)          

2018           
Jan 9 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
Feb 6 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
Feb 11-14 ACCT National Legislative Summit (TBD)          
Mar 6 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
Mar 7 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          
Apr 3 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
Apr 26 Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          
May 1 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
May 10 A Day for NTC Students (Wausau)          
May 19 Commencement (Wausau West Fieldhouse (9:00 – 12:00)          
June 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
June 14 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          
July 9 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

 
 Updated:  8/8/2017 

41/57



42/57



43/57



44/57



45/57



46/57



47/57



48/57



49/57



50/57



51/57



52/57



53/57



54/57



55/57



56/57



57/57


	August Board Agenda - DRAFT
	Approval of minutes from July 10, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 

	Approve Draft 3-Year Facility Plan  

	Draft FY2018-20 Facilities Three-Year Plan Sumarry
	Student Employment_Work-Study Salary Increase 2017-2018 

	New Gerontology Associate Degree Program 

	New Supply Chain Management Associate Degree Program 

	Personnel Report  

	Receipts and Expenditures 

	Board Dashboard Executive Summary and Year-End Report 2016-2017 

	Year End 2017 Board Dashboard
	Draft CEO Goals –

	Business &amp; Industry Annual Report  

	2017-2019 Executive Leadership Team Action Plan 

	Student Success Scorecard 

	Instructional Vitality Process Report 

	Upcoming Meetings_Events 

	Good News  


